8.

9.

*.H'- """"' -

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT,MAINE

INCORPORATED 1051

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Village Fire Station - 32 North Street
January 24, 2019 - 6:00 PM

. Call to Order.

. Approve the December 27, 2018, and January 10, 2019, selectmen

meeting minutes.

. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address

the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

. H.M. Payson presents annual investment report.

Public Hearing to consider a new liquor license application submitted by
Taylormade Hospitality, Inc., DBA Hurricane Restaurant, 29 Dock
Square.

. Consider a new special amusement permit application submitted by

Taylor Benenti, DBA Hurricane Restaurant, 29 Dock Square.

Department Directors present capital improvements plans.
Other business.

Approve the January 24, 2019, Treasurer’s Warrant.

10. Adjournment.

You can watch the meeting “live” on our local channel 1301 or on our
website at www.kennebunkportme.gov. Just go to the “Meeting Videos”
button on the homepage, choose the year and month of the meeting you'd
like to view, and then choose the actual meeting you want to watch. These
meetings will also be available on our website anytime after the close of the
meeting for up to one year.

6 Elm Street, 0. Box 566. Kenncbunkport. Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470






Board of Selectmen Meeting
Town Hall — 6 Elm Street
December 27, 2018 - 9:00 AM
Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of December 27, 2018

Selectmen Attending: Stuart E. Barwise, Allen A. Daggett, Edward W. Hutchins,
and Sheila Matthews-Bull

Selectman Absent: Patrick A. Briggs

Others: Arlene McMurray, Laurie Smith

1. Call to Order.

Chair Hutchins called the meeting to order at 9:02 AM.

2. Approve the December 13, 2018, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the December 13, 2018, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 4-0.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

There were no comments.

4. Consider a renewal application for a liquor license submitted by R.E.
Blood, Co., Inc. DBA Captain Fairfield Inn, 8 Pleasant Street.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve
the renewal application for a liquor license submitted by R.E. Blood, Co., Inc.
DBA Captain Fairfield Inn, 8 Pleasant Street. Vote: 4-0.

This application was reviewed and approved by the Police Chief, Fire Inspector,
and Code Enforcement Officer.

5. Adopt a wireless communication fee.

Town Manager Laurie Smith, said the revised ordinance that was passed on No-
vember 6, 2018, gave the Board of Selectmen the authority to adopt a fee. Wer-
ner Gilliam recommends keeping the same fee of $250 that was in the previous

ordinance.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to adopt a
fee of $250 for the Wireless Telecommunications Facilities Ordinance. Vote: 4-0.

6. Authorize Treasurer to write off taxes on the CDMK, LLC parcels.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- December 27, 2018
The Town purchased three parcels and is asking the Board to write off the cur-
rent year’s taxes totaling $4,792.60.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to write off
the total taxes of $4,792.60 for map 12, block 5, lots 21, 21A, and 22. Vote: 4-
0.
7. Accept three donations from the Flynn Family Foundation.

a.Donation of $2,500 to the emergency fuel fund.

b. Donation of $2,500 to the emergency food fund.

c.Donation of $2,500 to the nurses general account.
Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to accept
the donations from the Flynn Family foundation of $2,500 to the emergency fuel
fund; $2,500 to the emergency food fund; and $2,500 to the nurses general ac-
count. Vote: 4-0.

8. Accept a donation of $1,200 from the Atlantic Firemen’s Association to
the emergency fuel fund.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to accept
the $1,200 donation to the emergency fuel fund from the Atlantic Firemen’s Asso-
ciation. Vote: 4-0.
9. Accept donations to the Public Health general needs account:

a. An anonymous donor gave $25.
Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to accept
the $25 donation to the Public Health general needs account from an anonymous
donor. Vote: 4-0.

b. The Kennebunkport Village Fire Co. gave $2,232.84.
Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to accept
the $2,232.84 donation from the Kennebunkport Village Fire Co. to the Public
Health general needs account. Vote: 4-0.

10. Approve the December 27, 2018, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve
the December 27, 2018, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 4-0.

11. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- December 27, 2018
the December 27, 2018, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 4-0.

The meeting adjourned at 9:08 AM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant






Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting
Village Fire Station - 32 North Street

January 10, 2019 - 6:00 PM
Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of January 11, 2018
Selectmen Attending: Patrick A. Briggs, Sheila Matthews-Bull, Edward Hutchins
Selectman Absent: Stuart Barwise and Allen Daggett
Others: Jim Burrows, Michael Claus, Hank Farrah, Amy and Ed Francis, Jen
Lord, Meaghan McDevitt, Arlene McMurray, David Powell, Laurie Smith, Jim
Stockman, and others
1. Call to Order.
Chair Hutchins called the meeting to order at 6:01 PM.

2. Approve the December 27, 2018, selectmen meeting minutes.

A quorum of the Board who attended the December 27 meeting were not present,
so the Board will vote on these minutes at the next meeting.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the
Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

There were no comments.
4, Audit presentation by Hank Farrah of Runyon, Kersteen, Ouellette.

Hank Farrah gave his audit presentation (See Exhibit A). He said the audit went
very well and thanked Treasurer Jen Lord for all her help.

5. Authorize transfer of funds from the General Funds to the Capital Projects
Funds-General Capital Improvements account.

Treasurer Jen Lord explained the Fund Balance Policy requires any funds over the
fund target balance of 18% be moved to the Capital Reserve Account. The amount
over this year is $49,200.42.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to move
$49,200.42 from the General Fund to the Capital Projects Funds-General Capital
Improvements Account. Vote: 3-0.

6. Set the number of shellfish licenses, license fees, and the length of the
season.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- January 10, 2019
The Shellfish Warden and the Shellfish Conservation Committee voted
unanimously to recommend issuing the following number of shellfish licenses in
2019.

Licenses

Recreational

Resident Recreational 75
Nonresident Recreational 8
Warden Recreational 1
Commercial

Resident Commercial 2
Nonresident Commercial 0

The committee also recommended that the flats be opened only from April 15
through October 15; digging be allowed only on Friday, Saturday, and Sunday;
recreational diggers take only 1 peck per week; and commercial diggers may only
take 2 pecks per day.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Briggs, accept the
recommendations of the Shellfish Warden and Committee as mentioned above.
Vote: 3-0.

7. Presentation by Woodward and Curran and Michael Claus, director of
public works, regarding the Ocean Avenue seawall project.

Public Works Superintendent Michael Claus introduced Meaghan McDevitt,
engineer from Woodard and Curran. She presented a PowerPoint presentation of
the Ocean Avenue Seawall replacement project (See Exhibit B). She said they are
using a precast, modular, block system to construct the seawall because it is
faster to construct and easy to expand if needed in future years.

Town Manager Laurie Smith announced the project will take place this fall from
September to November.

8. KEMS to introduce their new subscription service.

Jim Stockman from KEMS talked about their new subscription service that will
help defray uncovered costs associated with a 911 ambulance call (See Exhibit C).
He said it is KEMS 40th year anniversary and the concept of the subscription
service is that you pay for a subscription and if you need an ambulance, KEMS
waives the out-of-pocket expense. He said in 2018 they had 386 ambulance calls.
He commented the subscription service will not take the place of their annual
fundraiser. They are trying to grow their endowment.

9, Approve the waste hauling permits for 2019.

Two permits were received: Oceanside/Casella and Waste Management. Waste



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- January 10, 2019
Management is waiting for their corporate office to send their check.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the waste hauling permit for Oceanside/Casella and the permit for Waste
Management on condition that their payment is received. Vote: 3-0.

10. Accept a $1,080 donation to the emergency fuel fund from the following
local businesses participating in the Christmas Prelude Cookie Crawl:
Breakwater Inn and Spa, Dannah, Captain Fairfield Inn, Wendy Webster
Good Fine Art, Auntie’s House, and the Nonantum Resort.

Motion from Selectrnan Matthews-Bull, seconded from Selectman Briggs, to
accept the $1,080 donation to the emergency fuel fund from the following local
businesses participating in the Christmas Prelude Cookie Crawl: Breakwater Inn
and Spa, Dannah, Captain Fairfield Inn, Wendy Webster Good Fine Art, Auntie’s
House, and the Nonantum Resort. Vote: 3-0.

11. Accept a $581.67 donation to the emergency fuel fund from the Church
on the Cape.

Motion from Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded from Selectman Briggs, to
accept the $581.67 donation to the emergency fuel fund from the Church on the
Cape. Vote: 3-0.

12. Accept a $100 donation to the nurse’s general account from Peter and
Gretchen Graham.,

Motion from Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded from Selectman Briggs, to
accept the $100 donation to the nurse’s general account from Peter and Gretchen
Graham. Vote: 3-0.

13. Other business.

Selectman Matthews-Bull announced they are taking down the Christmas
decorations this weekend. She thanked everyone for their patience and those who
participated in making Prelude a success.

14. Approve the January 10, 2019, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion from Selectman Briggs, seconded from Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
approve the January 10, 2019, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 3-0.

15. Adjournment.

Motion from Selectman Briggs, seconded from Selectman Matthews-Bull to
adjourn. Vote: 3-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -4- January 10, 2019
The meeting adjourned at 6:52 PM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



&
2333j{anQ u33]S.d3}) uoruny

90110 I ‘PueLOd YInos ‘aAlQ %334) BuoT g
78L1-981-008-T 10 986¢-€LL-L0C 1 SN J0BJUOD 3sed|d

'34137173N0
NIFLSHIN NOANNY JO Ju3suo3 passaltdxa ayl inoyum sasodind Jaylo Aue 1oy pasn aq

Jou pinoys pue Jodal |eppueul) |enuue aAIsUayaIdWod Byl Yyum uoouniuod ul peaJ ag pjnoys
uonealgnd siyy ui paujejuod uojewJoul 3y "synsal Sunnesado jedueuly sy Suipuelsiapun
ul JUSBWIBRURW PUB UBWIIFIIS JO PJROg DU 1SISSE O] [00] B SB papuajul st uoejuasald siyy

uonpjuasaid sjy3 Jnoqy

£T0T - uoninquisiq ainypuadx3

810C - UolNQLISIQ aunyipuadx]

woIINqIJIISI] SNUINJY

sainipuadx] Jo adejuadiad e se sduejeg pund pausdisseun
sainiipuadx] - pund |ei3ua9

S9NUINDY - pun4 |BIdUID)

saouejeg pun4

S3|nNsay 1pny jo Alewwng

3QISNI

FLLITIIN0 NIFLSHIN NOANNY
yelled yueH :Ag pajuasald

MJINGIAO TVIONVNIS
Hodyungauuay| JOo UMo|

N M N WO~ 0o

EXHERIT R =JRN jo, 20IR



QUON —
:SUIpUlS
pun4{ SUIA|OARY 21e1S JD1BAN UB3|D
:po1sa] weasold —
3Jueping wJaojiun ayl Aq paiinbay 11oday .
Sa12UdId1}aQ uedIUBIS ON —
S9SSaUdBIAN |elda1e|A ON =
(SVD) sp4opupis
buizipny juawulianoo Aq pasinbay 1oday .

payjipowun - uoluidQ JUaWI3LIS [BlIDUBUIS

SLINS3Y 11NV 40 AYVINIANS
Hodjyungauuay| Jo umoj



6LY'LOYV'E
801’645
T8E'VL9
602'ST
107

‘93ue|Eq PUN} JO UMOPXEII] 10} SJUBLUBIRIS [BIJUBUL Y] JO 6H-8f SoFed aag
183A JUBLIND BY) Ul SZO'0PY'YS 03 EOF'ECES AQ pasealdul asuejeq pund je10)

8IY'TSL'T
¥26'89¢€
6V6'6ER'T
ot
ST0T

SU0IIDAIBSGO

r1G'GS8'C 6CTI6T'E Iv6'9Z5'E paudisseun
660'€€9 S89°6EY 8SB'ETE paudissy B
8vL'TP9 SLY'6LY vT0'v6S pPalllwwo) A
AR £€€°9 Z1’s 3jqepuads uoN B
9102 L102 8107

000'00S
000°000'T
000'005‘T
000°000°C =
000'005°Z
000'000°¢
000'005'E

—.... gt * OOO-DOO\.@_
. 000°00S'y
000°000°S

SAONVIVE ANNA
Jod)yungauua)y JO umo]



fr "sjunodde deams Uo a1es 1534931 Jay3Iy paules jsauaju] .
‘s39) Fuiquinid
Jamay palaa) oo pue pajedidiue uey) sywaad Suip|ing Jomay panss] sjwIRd pue sasuadl .
‘pua JedA aiojaq spuny
juesd 10N paledidnue paaladal 10U pey uMmo) 3yl Se 133pNg JBpuUn SEm |BJUSWUIDA0SIAIU| .
"S9214ydA mau Fuiseydsnd sjuapisal 910W 01 aNp 128PNQ JSA0 SEM SIXE] 3SIIXT .
SIONVIEYA INVIIIINDIS 10 AHYININNS

E Z8T'vv9'6T L19°298'6T $

$324n0s Supueuly J13Yl0 pUBR INUIAJ [B30)

(rES‘06T) = rES'06T saouejeq pJemiojAlied Jo uonezl|in
{(000°052) ; 000'0S¢ snjdins JeaA Joud jo uoneziin
- 008'S0¥ 008°S0v ug siajsuel)
S8L'Y SE0'ES 0S8y SanuaAal Jaylo
SS€‘9L GSE'9ET 000°09 pPaUJea 153433U)
SLLTE GEB'GEY 0900V S$3JIAIDS 10 S2daey)
(£82°L2) 0815 1606.C syw.ad pue sasuadn
VAN 74 [8Z'tLE 176'86€ SINUDIAAI |EJUDWILIDA0SIDU|
L9T'9TT £92'0€0T 00T'v16 saxe] asix3
T06'8€ 66475691 868'ET6'9T S saxe} Ajadold

SANNIAIY - ANN TVHINID

Jodiyungauuay| JO UMO|




‘1e2A |e3s)) 1xau ay) 0} paemaoy pallled Ajjensn ale sjunowe Juawaaosdw| jeudey .
'syuawAed ueo| ayl jo Buiwil 01 anp 198png J3puUn Sem AJAIBS 193F -
"$J91Y81} a4y [jed-uo

0 a8esn ssa| pue 3d)jod Jo} 10 SSB| pue syyauaq ut sSuiaes 03 anp 3a8pnq sapun sem Ayjes gnd
‘AdusBuiuod pasnun pue pajedinue ueyl sasy [e8a) ss3| 01 anp 198pNQ JSPUN SEM ],A00D [BIBUID .
STIINYIYVYA LNVIIINDIS 10 AYVYININGS

STLLYY ZS6'6TZ6T

S9t'L9
08EPS

80¥'LT
819
890'8¢
¥8L'88T
143 4T

8LV'TOE'T
92L'S8T
SL9'€9T
CiL'686'6
608€0Z'T
6EV'8YS
8€1'599
7€0'82ZT'T
BSLLLE'C
¥81°909T

L19°198°6T $

08V‘'TOE'T
T6T'ESE
SS0'81¢
C1L'6E6'6
608'€0T'T
L78'S9S
CTeE169
00T99T‘T
£5'995°C

819°T98°T S

INo siajsuel; pue wwhq._u_ﬁcwnxw jejo|

1IN0 siajsuel|

sjuawanoidw [eyde)
9IIAI3S 1g3Q
uoneanpy

xey Ajuno)

3JNNJ PUB UOI1E3IIBY
3Je)|aM pue yijeaH
$340M 21|qnd

Aajes a11qng

JUBWUIAA0S |BIBUDY

SFHNLIANIAXT - ANNH TVHEINID

Jodyungauuay JO UMO|



» ueld Juawaaosduw)

|jende) syl ul paynuapl s1dslosd Joj syunodde aalasad |eyded 0] paslsysues) aq |Im aduejeq 1adle)
%8T 24l J0 $S3IX3 Ul spuny paudisseun Auy "ssa| JO sieaA 3Al) JO pouad e J9A0 |9Ad] 1981e) 8y} 0]
asuejeq ays: Suuig o3 uejd e dojeAIp 1M UMO] 3] ‘|BA3) SIUI MmOo|2q sdoup aduejeq puny paudisseun J|
‘SISEQ dYVD B UO PaJnseaw (%81 10} $84njipuadxs puny |[e1auad JO SYUOoW Om] JO WINWIUIW € Je puny
|esauad ayi ui due|eq puny paudisseun ulejuiew o] podyungauuay Jo umo) ayi jo Anjod ayi s1 yy,,
:A31104 duUDIDG pUny WnwiuIy Modyungauuay Jo umoy

%9712 | ﬂ@ww-_
%00°8T |stoz®
%0% LT ,M.MSN n._
%8E LT (1078
%5781 [gtozm

Jouejeq puny paudisseun

%00°S
S %0072
- %006

%00'TT

%00°ET

%00°ST

%00°LT

%0061

%00'TZ

%00°E2

sa4n}ipuadx]y JO 33e1ul243d e se 2duejeg pund paudisseun — aNN4 1v4INIDO

Hodyungauuay JO UMmo|



%lv'T %TE'S %LL L8 vioc s

%S6'T %EV'S %5698 sioZm

%9T'T %0L’S %CL L8 910Z A

%62t %67°S %09°L8 L1oze

%56'T %9€'S %C1°88 81078
|BIUBWIUIBAOT I3 saxe] asox3 soxe] Aladoad

%00°0
%00°0T

%00°07

. %00°0E

%0008

%00°0S

| %00°09
%00°0L

%00°08

%0006

%00°00T

uolIINQiIISIQ aNUBARY — ANNL TYHINID
Hodyungauuay Jo umo|



%TLTS
uoieINp3

%979 %58'0
xe} Bcsounj 23135 120
a8 e / %601

24Nn}nN) @ uoIlE3IIY sjuawanosdwy jende)
%L8S

SHIOM DMqQnd %19

1IN0 sJ3ysues)

%9t°E %LECT %9¢c'8
31eJ|aM 7 Y)eaH A1ajes agng JUIWILIIAOY) |RI3UT

8T0C - uoninqLIsig aunypuadx3 — ANN4 TVYINIO
Hodjyungauuay| Jo UuMmo|



WLL LY
uoneanpl

. %YL L
xE\m M“_Mouxﬁ - 9NNIB53630
%LLT / %<5 01

3INN7) ¢ UOIIEIIIBY sjuawanosdw) jende)

%EB'S
SHJOM DN|gnd %60°C

%S9t %IT'Cl %68 £ N0 SI3)jsuel|
aJejjom 13 yiesH Ayajes agng JUIWILIIADD) |BIBUID)

£10T - uonnquisi@ a4nypuadx3 — ANN4 TVYINIO
Jodiyungauua) JO umo]



USIANSTY INNA ALNOTINIFS INTWLINWOD

O~ =s

}28l01d Juswiae|day [lemess any ueasn il
\ 72

EXHIRIT E-J An. /G 20!



i
i

%_oma,_mﬁ%ﬁ%mx _ . % _:M»

1111053y (N1 UBLON ;

1abieynilion

103704dd

g
2N

ealy 190[0id pasodoid [

"
~y
v



340434

g TR
TS s

NYHHNI™
QHvYaoom

P
v




6Z NON €—— pig }das
LOg I1snbny €—— 1s|, Je
Uiyl ge4

YRR

Wiz uer

UONONJISUOY) ||leMesS
uonesuge jlep % sbuimelg doys =
(Bunes|y Uswiosleg) plemy pig H
buiuedppig =

JuswiesApY Pig B

a|npayg josloid e

-
v




Jo)
D

~
L d)

e

EXHxrEI+C- 6

o._./% |joued

ONILIIN

NMOL TVANNY JHL 1V SH3LOA FHL NOH4 dVIA HOVI NOLLVIEdOdddV
NY JAIFD3H S30A LN9g "3DINYIAS AIAINOYd NMOL ¥V LON Sl "ONI SW3X
"LHOMNNGINNIM 40 NMOL IHL Ni

ANOILYLHOASNYYL TvOIa3aN 40 ¥AAINOYd SWE 370S FHL SV INIVIN 40 3LVLS

JHL A9 AISNIOIT IDIAGAS FONVINGNY LIHOHd"NON TVOOT HNOA IV IM

DHO'SWALHODMNNGINNIN MMM
0.6-296-L02
9t0v0 AN 'LHODINNEINNIM
1941 X0d Od

ONI'3DING3S
TVOIA3IN ADNIOHIANT LHOAMNNEIANNIA
"ONI SN




HIGE 5O T

d
o PE NOILYHOJHOD LIJ08d-NON (€) (9) 10G V FHV IM

‘STVIHOWIN ANV SNOILYNOQ SNOHINTD 1dIDIV SAVMIV OSTIV T1IIM IM
"ATNC NI ONINNIODZEG IAIEA ANNS TYANNY 3NO0 Od OL INNILNOD T1IM 3IM

dN-NOIS
OL SIW3Y OL LI NHdN13Y ANV 301440 SWIM ‘301440 NMOL 1V NOILVOINddV
NV dN-Y0id YO NOILVYDITddV NV HO4 X094 TV dNOA MO3HO 3SVd'ld

'6102/LE/2L OL 6102/L0/L0 "HVIA HVANITVYO IHL HO4 SI LNIWTIOENI N3IdO

VO IONVINGAY 116 V HLIM G3LVIOOSSY 'S1S0D
FONVHNSNI ILVAIYd YO ‘AlvOId3an ‘3HvOIa3nN IN3ILVd
AIHIAOONN HNOA AVH43A d73H TTIM LVHL AVaO0dd

NOILdIYOSENS M3IN V ONILVILINI 34V IM 8VIA SIHL

.._.W_On_v_ZDmm_ZZm_v_n_OwN_O._._wS msﬁ
ANV SLIN3IAISTH JHL OL FHVD TvOId3aW AONIOHTNS m\ﬁ Ty

ONIQIAOHC 40 AHVYSHIAAINNY HLO0V S.L1 ONILvHd3130 SI 'ONI
SIWIM Seolalag [eoipay Aouabilowg podyungauusy HyYIA SIHL




egued e towr

"ANV1LHOd ANV ad043aaig "MHOA ONIANTONI VIHVY

JHL NI SAILITIOVA TvOId3aN OL LHOdYMNNEINNTXY 40 NMOL 3HL WOYd S1S0D
NOILYLHOdSNYHL TvOIAQ3aN ADNIDHINT SHIAOD NV1d 3HL 'NOILVLHOdSNVHL
® JHVO AONIODHINI HO4 A33IN V 40 LTNSTH V SV S1SOO IN3ILVd 13XO0d 40
1NO SHIAOD ANV SISVE ATHVIA V NO SI NVdOO0Hd NOILJIHOSENS dIvd 3HL

00°00L$ IN3AISTH TVYNOSVYIS
00°00¥$ FHON HO IIFHHL 40 ATINVS
00°00€$ OML 40 ATINVA
00°0GL$ 1VYNAIAIANI
61L02 ‘1€ 03A OL 6102 'L "NVI FOINLAS NOILHIHOSANS 610C SW3A

w_m_>_m_o\m_m_o_>omn_m_>_m_ m\ mEﬁ
Vv ANV DI3INVHVd V HLIM LHOdYNNGINNIM 40 NMOL (RUUSY
JHL OL IDIAYIS IONVINGAY £ - ¥2 STAINOYd SWAM




i louBd INTILVd AS 1IND0d 40 LNO 99°999% e

JONVHNSNI 3LVAIYd S.LN3IILVd A9 A3IHIAOD 999999
SWYHO0Hd LNIJWNEIAOD A9 AIHIANOD 99999 $
(@3LVYWILST IV STANTYA) SNIZILIO HOINIS HO4

00°000°2$ TvNO3
d1N02 SIDUVHO ¥IAHLO ANV SONHA + TVLOL 00°¢SL$
= SITIN 8 X ITIN/00'61L$ + L-STV 00°00Z2°L$ ‘I T1dINVX3 HOA

HNIIHD ONIFG-T13M - LSISSV LdIT «

AVM-INO 3TIN/00°61$
« 00°00$= LNIW.LVIHL ON - IDIAH3S HO4 T1vO
TIvD/00°051$ = LINFWLYIHL HLIM LHOdSNYHL ON
TIVvD/00°008°L$ = [2-STV]ILHOddNS 3417 OVIAQHYD
TIvD/00°002' 1$ = [L-STV] LHOddNS 3417 IONVAQY
1vD/00'068$ = [1-s74] LHOddNS 3417 01SvE SINHA
S31vd ONITIIE LNIHHEND N Tmmeeumay

71IVO SW3IA TVOIdAL V 40 1SOD 3HL




G# _wcma 5102 50 T

1T1vO d3d - NOILLV INdOd
HOIN3S FH1 HOd LNJNAVd d0d ALINIFISNOJS3Y
40 NOILNFGI|1SIa 40 NOILVALSNTII DILVINIHOS

HIHYYD FONVHNSNI S.LNIILVYd IHL ONY SWYHOONd
LNIANHIA0D LNZHHND NO ON3J3A SINTIVA TVNLOV
- S3LYINILST TVILNILOd SIN3IS3HdTH NMOONYIEL SIHL

S nxumm
_ SAVd IONVHNSNI
>, TVYINIWINAdNS S.AN3ILVd
%EE
SNVHO0Hd (IHVYOINIVIN)
3AvOId3aN ® IHVYIIQIN .
%EE
/1351004 40 1n0o

dIHSH3gWIIN NOILJIYOSEANS SIW3M YV LNOHLIM SN3ZILID




0% —mcmn BI0Z 20 Wyt

TIVO H3d - NOILJIHOSENS SWEXM ATIVIA V HLIM
NOILVINdOd HOINIS FHL JO4 INJINAVd HO4 ALITIFISNOJS3N
40 NOILNGIYLSIA 40 NOILVYHLSN Tl DILVINGHOS

HIEYYD JONVHNSNI S.LNIILYd JHL ANY SAVHOOHd
INTFANHIA0D LNIHHND NO ONIJIA SANTYA TVNLOV
- S31VWILST TvILNILOd SINISTHdTH NMOOXVIHE SIHL

%¢€¢e
SAVd FONVHNSNI
IVAININITHdNS S.LN3lLVd

%EE
SWVHOOHd (IHVYIINIVIN)
JAVOIAaAN ® IHVYIIdIN

%0

13¥00d 40 1nO

m\ SINH
dungauusy

dIHSHIGNIN NOILdIFIDOSENS SW3X V HLIM SN3ZILID




READ THIS FORM CAREFULLY
KENNEBUNKPORT EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT
AGREEMENT EXPIRES DECEMBER 31°" 2019

Subscriber:

Mailing Address:

Home Address:

Telephone Number:
List All Names Covered by Subscription

Name: Sex: Date of Birth: Relation:
Name: Sex: Date of Birth: Relation:
Name: Sex: Date of Birth: Relation:
Name: Sex: Date of Birth: Relation:
Name: Sex: Date of Birth: Relation:
Name: Sex: Date of Birth: Relation:

If more space is needed list additional names on reverse side.
This subscription agreement by and between Kennebunkport Emergency Medical Services (KEMS)and subscriber shall exempt the subscriber
and family members who are members of the household and specified herein from charges for emergency ambulance services provided by
KEMS during the term of this agreement and not payable or reimbursable through public or private insurance. Subscriber agrees to apply for
any insurance benefits available and authorize payment directly to KEMS when emergency services are provided, KEMS agrees not to bill the
subscriber for any charges in excess of insurance benefits available. The subscription price is 5$150.00 (one hundred and fifty dollars) for an
individual, $300.00 (three hundred dollars) for family of two, or $400.00 (four hundred dollars) for family of three or more meaning and
including only the head of household and dependents residing in the same household and $100 {one hundred dollars) for each seasonal
resident.

Signature: Date:

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: KENNEBUNKPORT EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES, INC.{(KEMS} SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENTS ARE EFFECTIVE FOR
THE PERIOD BEGINNING JANUARY 1% 2019 OR THE DATE KEMS RECEIVES THE SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT AND PAYMENT, WHICH EVER IS LATER AND
ENDING DECEMBER 317 2019,

0J Individual $150.00 ] Family of Two $300.00 [J Family of Three or more $400.00 [0 Seasonal Resident $ 100.00
Please detach this part of the form and return with payment in the enclosed envelope. Retain bottom portions as receipt.

we believe that our goals are

MEDICAL SERVICES INC.
2019
KEMS Mission Statement
Qur goal at Kennebunkport Emergency
Medical Services is simple: extraordinary
accomplishef'j only with a real commitment
PO Box 1761
Kennebunkport, ME 04046
(207) 967-9704
WWW_KENNEBUNKPORTEMS.ORG

patient care and public service. There are
from every member,

no shofrtcuts

AMBULANCE SUBSCRIPTION
KENNEBUNKPORT EMERGENCY




1.
2.
3.

b

9.

What is an Emergency?
Difficulty breathing, shortness of breath.
Chest or upper abdominal pain or pressure,
Fainting, sudden dizziness, weakness ar
change in vision.

Change in mental status {confusion,
difficulty arousing.)

Sudden severe pain anywhere in the body.
Bleeding that won't stop.

Severe or persistent vomiting.

Coughing up or vomiting blood.

When to Call an Ambulance
Is the condition life threatening?
Could the condition worsen and become life
threatening?
Could moving the person cause further
injury?
Does the person need skill or equipment of
emergency medical professionals?
Would the distance or traffic cause a delay
in getting to the hospital?

“Don’t Guess Call EMS”
911

Speak Calmly and Clearly

Give your name, address, phone number,
location of person, and nature of prablem.

Don’t hang up the phene until the
dispatcher tells you to.

Keep this by your phone






HOLVYLSINIWAY JdIHSNOILVYIIY

UoSuIqoy T Auua|

HIOYNYKH dIHSNGILVI3Y

@ddD ‘PILIJUIAY "D A[[OIN

110dYUNQIUUIY JO UMO],

HO4 d3dvd3idd

6107 'vT AHVNNYI

MITAIY TUAUI)SIAU]

UOSACJINE

HIDVNYY 0171041804

"DST CART I\ [oIUR(q



%00°001
%0T'9
%80°59
%02
%T.L LT
%90°6
Juaday
ua.ung

169'8L2'TS
989'LLS
226'8¢8s
0£0'9¢S
085's22$
ory'sSTIS
anfep
Ny

40 spuog praA ubiH

S3I0N 5 spuog aewodioDy

Sl LT
-

%90 6 Swajeanb3 7 yseo \

LHODINNHINNTY 40 NMO.L
JUNO2OY Aq UOTIRIO[Y 19SSV

UOSABJ T

,,

|1
¥ 90T 9 :Spund Aunb3 ubiaiog

8T0Z 'TE Joquadac] Jo sy

feloL
spund Aunb3 ubtaioy
Aunb3 pabeuew K
spuod plaiA ybiH [l
sajoN ¥ spuog aresodiod [
swaleainb3 » ysed [
sse|) 3lls

%680 69 Anb3 pabeuey

LHOMNNNGINNIN 40 NMOL



%99t 9%6.L°9

%reS %ev's

%0E'S %078

%E'L %88°ZT

WHET'T %0rT

WLIT » %EQ'E

%¥.°0 %¥6°0

966470 %00°T

winay winlay ssoun

ss0.9) (STOZ/SZIZ0) SIe3A € SNOnald
ajeq 0} uondaou|

(9v0t17)
%v0°T

(9698°'9)
9%E0°T

%8E'T
%ST'T

9%28°'T
%08°T

uIMay ssoi9

(966T°5)
(%6£°2)

(9628°2)
(96T5°€)

%CL'T
%v6’0

%r0'T
%60°T
LINJ3Y SS019)

SYIUOW ZT SnolAald T/2 Buuubag

alA Jeasid

FOUEBUWLIOLIod SSOIL) JUNOI2Y JenplAlpuU]

UOSABJIATI

8T0¢ 1€ Joquiadaq Jo sy

pazienuue are syiuow gT Buipaadxa spouad o) suimay
winjal pouad [ened .

{prewysuag
papua|g) 1ipaid/Ao9 uLdlul Sn g4
9652 SN X3 IMIV IDSIN %ST 00S d'PS %609

eiol

SN-X3 IMODY %652 '00S dPS 965/
Ainb3z

AS-T
UPaLD f uaWLIRN09) S sAepaeg Biaquoo)g

3WocU| paxiy|

LIUOW T g Aunsead)
(21gsn} apeio) Juaunsaaul peosg dnoibno

AINb3 ¥ ysed

LHOdMNNGINNIA SO0 NMOL



8T0C ‘TE Jaquiada( Jo sv

159'€22'1$ 159'EL2'T$ anjea Buipu
029'vS2$ (€80'SES) SSOT/UlRD WBUNSAAU|
{8s2'129) (118'61%) uoNNQUILD? 18N
56.°'060'TS TSS'82E'TS anfea uels
ayeq 01 9T0Z/0E/9 112 Bujumbaq LA 1eossid
1USINSIAU| 1B — anNEeA UnNodYy -
& & & g & & & <
& & & & & zaé@ & &
) ) A" . S L] o =)
000 000 15

000 001 15

000 00T 13

000 00E 15

000 00F 15

JUoUIISoAUT 19N "SA I9NJBA JUNOIIY

uosAeJ Ty LHOMNNGINNIN 40 NMOL



oro
050
090

040

080
060
onpY-A diWH (%) onoy |oydn) 03393Q L1
T4

ot

SE
o¥

Gt
(%) onoy 1n0Abnd puaplaliq (%) PISIA PUspIAIQ

00s d4%S |} waid

"32ud Jo ainsoaw p 3sulpbo Ayjpnb jo uonbwixosddo ub

BuiyBlam Aq sainypay asayy sau1mdod onoy-A S,U0SADH WH "SUIn}a)

wua3-buof jpuajod paouDyUS J3YO 'UONDNIDA ploMo} Yroosddo

pauldidsIp D YlIM pauiquiod ‘SI1IS1II0IDYD 353U} PUNOJID PAJONIISUOD

so)jojod 10Y] 3312 IAA "B} J2A0 WiopAdINO 0) pua) UoRPIO|ID

[03dpd A|puaiy-iapjoyaioys yum sajupdwod ajgopjosd Apualsisuc?)
Io3dn) (P304 / {spuapiaig - sBuiwib3l) = JloY

oy sbuluip3z-03-adid

PISIA PU3pIAIQ + DI0OYH

= onoYy-A

Ot 5

9

O /

8

05 6
o1
o9 (%) 1031dD) paisaau] uo winay L
9'1T Z1

8'1
0z F1
A o1
v'c

97 81
ue (x) ooy sbuiwing 03 asuy oe
090 vL0 onny-A
9t £V (%) 1ondo?) 011g2Q W) buoq
0/ 16 (96) |oNdDD paisaau| uo uinyay
1743 Z€ (%) onpy INoAnd
(A4 1T {%]) PI2IA puaping
Z'ST ST (x) sbuiuing 03 33114
00S dB8S uU3iD Apwwng so1351493904DYD)

6107 ‘1T Aonuof :40 so sbuipjoH
JHOdMNNGINNIN 40 NMOL



005 d%SE  WalD=

%LC- %L'T %00 S|P | STVIHALYIN

%6°C- %6°C %00 2jn}s3 |D3Y 31V1S3 v3IY

%S°0- %t'E %8'C saninn SILNILN

%9IZT-  %S'S %6'T Ab1su3 ADHIN3

%Z b %'/ %Z'E s9)do)s Jawnsuo) S31dVLS YIWNSNOD

%0y %76 %S s{puIsSNpuU] SIVIHLSNANI

%0 - %0°0T %19 Aipuonaaasig Jawnsuo) AHVYNOILIHDSIT HIWNSNOD
0a1'E- %¥0T %E /L SIIIAIDS UONDIIUNWWOYD) S3DIAHIS NOILVYIINAWNOD
%0°T- %S'ET %SZT s|pIdUbUL STVIONVNI
%0'0T+  %EST %E'ST 34D) YjjoaH JHVI HITVIH
%OST+ %26 %/ VE ABojouya UORDULIO| ADOTONHI3L NOILYWHOINI

0058 dBs uziE D Sl %0¢C %0
UOINIISIAAI] 103995

6T0Z ‘1T Aonuo[ :jo so sbuipjoH
LHOdNINNGINNI 40 NMOL



%09  %0L TSI %6'S %E'8  %UIEE %LT Xapu| 00S d?S
%6  %l6 TSL  %IP %0'EL  %6'LE  %LT 0l|0jH0d ¥203S |ejo)
%B'EE  %6'LL 99 %8B0l %9'6  %B9Z %9l %L6E s320jg 0| doy,
%E'C %L8L L'E€CT  %CT AN %00 %00 %L'E  S9DIAISS UOHESIUNWIWOD %o0ig [eyded O sse|Q ou) Jeqeydly
%ELE  %BCL 90l %9l %S'L  %0'9C %SCT  %TE se|de)g Jawnsuo) wo) du| souel|ly sjoog uaaibless
%S6Z  %B'EL LEL %965  %6YL %9LF  %0E  %EE ABojouyda | uojewuoyu) ou) swaysAg 081D
%CL9  %BZL 6€L  %VEL-  %L9Z %IOF %6C %EE ale Yjleay ouj uabuy
%rPe  %EBL €22 %LLE AN %00 %00  %SE ABojouyoa | uoneuLoju ouf Alasly
%L2E %L6  LPL %022 %9L  %¥ivr %VE  %6'E aled YjlesH ou| Jazid
%L'8E  %0ZL SOl  %ESL- %ET  %SBY %6T  %bb aleg jleay auf 03 3 Y8l
%002 %S  v6L  %0'6e AN %00 %00 %9P sjeueuly g 1D AemeyieH auysyisg
%S'05  %6¥lL 969 WN AN %00 %00  %9Y¥ AieuoyasosiQ J8Wnsuo) JU| Wod uozewy
%L9r  %9EC  0CL %09l %8Ol %0ET %6l  %6S ABojouyoa ) ucpeulo| ou| a|ddy
leydeg o) |08 Jid UYmwoIio  Uymmolo noked PpjetA yBisp J0yo9g Auedwo)
198@ 11 SdIJIAS AIQIAS

sBuip|oH 1sabieq Q| - SonsIaoRIBY) ¥001S

6107 ‘TT Apnup[ :jo sp sbuipjoH

LHOJINNEINNIA 40 NMOL



HT'L 2ES'TS %0L'T
%9'S 125'2$ %eS’E
%9°¢ 099% %10°C
%9'2 099% %102
%l'E ESES %680
%0°0 0% %EB'C
%L'0 ESES %CL’E
%80 68T% %L6'T
%00 0% %ED'S
%00 0% %280
%E0 68TS %28’V
%TZ 8LT'LTS %8059
%L'S 9v'T$ %v0'e
%L'S 9LP'1IS %t0'Z
9%L'S 9Lv'1$ %02
%L'¢ 088% WSS
%E'C 805'v$ %971'ST
%1'T I8E'SS %TL LT
%Y'Z 18£'s$ 9%TL LT
%t'e £89°T$ %Z9's
%¥'C CEO'TS Y%by'E
%Y'e ETL'TS 9906
%b'Z E£TL'e$ 990'6
PIBIA WodU| wybiapm
Ny fenuuy
unodoy £q sduipjoy
UOSACJ AT}

109'12%
£28'virS

¥29'se$
te9'ses

SIE'TTS
L¥0'9ES
LS

§80'S2$
068'S2%

0SK'0T$
ey'Tos
226'828%

0£0'92%
0£0°92Z3
0£0'0zZ$

9pp'ZES
vET'E6TS
08S'52¢$
085'G2e$

TE9'TLS
608'CrS
OPY'STIS
ov'sTTS
anfea

ZEE'aCS
TES'GSS

921'92%
921'92$

E06'2TS
608°L2S
TTL'0vS

£26'8T$
29r'gTs

955'L$
Ov6'vrS
vor'ezLs

06%'92$
06t'92%
06v'92$

SO0'E€$
£5L'26T$
852'0€2$
85,0829

TE9'TLS
608'EVS
oPP'STIS
orv'sTIS
siseq Js0D

S69

SIE

ort
ve

=AY
=T

000'T

£58°L0T'E
ovl'e

Anuend

8102 'T€ Jequadaq Jo sy

wo) ou| abpuquy
AGiaug

woY Ju| suel|y sioog usalbiem
sajders Jawnsuo)

au) oIgseH
JU| WO UoZewWwy
Aleuo))alasiq Jawnsuod

U xo4 AmuaD 1si4-Auam
W}ooig [ended O sse)D auflageydyy

NI0IS
uoWWOD ¥ SSB|D) 2u| 1aqgeyd|y

S3JIAIES UOeNUNMUWOD)
Aunb3g pafeuew

313 Pd PIA
IH wiaL woys skepieg @HAJS

spuog p[alA Y6iH
spuog p[3aJA ybiH
WpYy apeI9-lUaWsany]
wia] -uoys prenbues
413 1H0d4HD Y1 HS SIYVHSI
sajerodio) apeis) Juawlsaau|
S3JON % spuog ayesodiod’

yse) jedidund
YSeD awoay)
ysep
sjusfeainby @ ysed
uondusdsag

LHOdNNNGINNIHN 40 NMOL



%6°T
%T'C
%0’

%8¢
%y'0
%y'e
%T'e

%00
%E'E
%6°2
%ee
%82
%00
%9'E
%90
%0t
%9'p
%52

%Z'T
%E'E
%00
%EC
%1

%L'E
%8V
%9°G
%T'C
PIBIA
uaung

£08%
BEPS
289'ss$

0LrS
£L%

EErS
9.6$

0%
60T'TS
680'T$
08ES
91¢s
0%
998%
c0TS
414
£99%
BE2'SS

081%
¥8.%
0%
9zZvs
06£'1S

CEVS
85SE
125'2%
8LTILTS
awoau|
lenuuy

%Iv'E
%99°'T
%68°12

WYE'T
%B8E'T
%00°'1T
%eL'E

%EI0
%9’
%.L6°C
Y9E'T
%19'0
%EL'T
%.8'T
%0E'T
%r1e
%el'1T
HSE'IT

%02'T
%88'T
EC1TA
%irT
%S5L°L

%160
%T60
%ECSE
980’59
Wybiam

JUNoddYy Aq s3urp[oy

UOSABJ T

BLE'EYS
esT'1es
£08'8L23

LEO'LTS
265°L1%
969'21%
vee'ivs

0£0'8%
TT9'eES
£e8'LES
28e'LTS
EVLLS
986'1C$
69.L'EZS
667'9TS
£ AP XA
682'v1S
982'802$

G62'ST$
LT6'€2$
9EB'OVS
089'8T$
L2.'86%

0E9'TIS
26S'TTS
£28'vrs
226'828%
anjep

60E'EES
BLT'8T$
8ES°LTCS

S98'6T$
0Z5'6TS
BIL'ETS
£0T'ESS

25.'6%
BZ1'SCS
560°22%
TST'LTS
129'S$
98r'E2S
BrE'VES
¥9e'0TS
vrl'ETS
TS2'ETS
0r6'68TS

929'LT$
082'8T$
c08'.2%
B/E'ZTS
980'9.$

EGV'ETS
LOL'ETS
TeS'sSS
v91'c2LS
sised 150D

Si2
05T

091
09¢
S6

STe
0LL
561
06T
09

082
0BE
09t
ort
SST

06

11774
002
oty

SET
0Lt

Anuend

8T0¢ 'T€ J2qWwadaq Jo sy

ou| ajddy
¥ [D SYS pue|a] o|d 2imuaday
122 uolyeurioju]

diog saibojouysa) panun
wo) diogl aantog
au} sunUWND

sfelnsnpu|

U] Januaiy
au| Jazyd
au| 07 9 2B
wo 9)d Juonpaw
uosuyor @ uosuyor
U uIByYdS AuaH
Ju| S3IUIDS pPea)io
diop Jayeueg
ouj uabuy
U ALY

ale) yyeaHy

wo? aul [eqo|D 43S
07 % asey) ueblopwdr
8 10 AemeyleH anysytag
du| ey

sfejoureu)y

woJ 99 sdiyd

dioD pgopw uoxxg
ABiauzg

Anb3 pabeuepy

uonduasag

LHOdMNNGINNIH 4O NMOL



%E"C

%82
%y'Z

%5'C
%S¢

%0'T
%0°T

%80
%E'E
Y%ty
%L'T
%81
%40
%92
%00
%0t
%'y
%0°
%TC
PISIA
uaungd

102'82S

£69%
vS2'TS

LV6'TS
LY6'TS

691$
69TS

S9tTS
0LES
266%
TEES
0SES
851$
8yes
0s
Sras
£85%
289's$
BLT'/TS

awoauj
[enuuy

%00°00T

%.6°T
WET'¥

%019
%0T°9

%621
%62°T

%TL'T
%680
%6.L'T
%S T
%2S'T
%W8L'T
%66'T
%PE'Z
%8T°¢
%0T'T
%68°TZ
%80°59
ybram

JUNoddY Aq s3UIp[oH

UOSACJ AT

159'eL2'TS

9r1'ses
0vS'2ss

989'LL$
989°22%

88p'9T$
881'91$

0L1'12%
OvE'TTS
r9L'2Z%
0r9'61$
862'61%
8€9'2es
ZYE'SES
£92'62%
TEL'LZS
S86'ETS
£08'8.2%
226'828%
anjep

£29'2LT'IS

£9/'S2%
800'TS$

0L2'9L8
0LL'9L$

68T'61%
68T'6TS

190'21%
60'vT$
190'12$
£98'81$
G8S'ETS
B855'0TS
1SP'STS
Ger'e6es
9v0'LT$
L06'ETS
8£S'/12%
tot1'seis
siseg 1509

099

Zee6zL'e

=14

Sot
0zl
oov
SEV
061
0cT
ovs
sov
or9
55

Anuend

8T0Z 'TE Joquwiadaq 1o sy

jejol

413
sisyep buibiawg 3514 prenbuep

| Aunb3
3109 siavrew Bubaw3g v4q

Aunb3
el Buibiswg reuopewsdug

spun4 Anb3 ubjaio4

ywmorg ded-pin (18ssny saleys)
Abearens Aunb3z sn

}I01S UOWIWOY Y | JU| BSIA
palelodiodu) sjuawNnsu| sexa|
Ul WNODTIVNO
uolieiodiod appeIO
dion yosoioy
paeiodioou| prealalsep
diod @)
aU| MBS
JU| SWISAS 03810
SYS palwi woapeog
yoa | ueiyewniou]
Aunb3 pabeuen
uonduasaqg

LHOdMNNG3INNIAH 40 NMOL



ok

8102 ‘T€ Jaquiadaq Jo sy

‘AQV uuod H3s ano jo
€ 1ied Ul paqusap 18 539) A10SIAPY ‘SUINIAL JUBUIISIAUL 3ONPAT [[IM YIIYM ‘599) AIOSIAPE IUSWISIAUL JO UONINPIP 31 13321 10U Op SWINY3I Ss0In AUy

‘Pazi[enuue are Jesd auo uely) Jaguo] o) suInlal pue ‘awodul pue aueys feduud (je jo $133)§° sy ApNUI SWIMAL ||V
"S1[NSal 21MN) Jo 3ANEedput Jou | duewopad 1sed 599§ JuauraSeuew Jo 12U J0 $5018 2q UED SLINAT JUNOIDY

SISeq [ENJIB UE U0 SUINJAI JUNOIDE Y} UL PSPNIDUL S| JWOIUL PUE SISEQ SIEP PN B U0 SI BIep 1UN0IIY

S9INSOTISI(]

UOSABJNTT LHOJYNNGINNIN 40 NMOL






5

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

\/ Police Chief
\/ Fire Inspector

Code Enforcement Officer \hasn'i- lf\fp,(_d,d "d"’*

/lﬂa Clun @EQQ , Town Clerk

/ Hrewrnican.

e

e ———



BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS DIVISION USE ONLY
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 (Regular Mail)
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 (Overnight Mall) Class: By:
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207)(287-3434

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV

License No:

Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:

Cash Ck Mo:
Good SOS&DBA: YES 1 NO O

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES: . 05/23 / 7a19
4 [

NEW application: E/ Yes O No
If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date: Ol l 0 4’ / 20 | al

Requested inspection (New Licensees/ Ownership Changes Only) Date : 'A'SA % Business hours: A'h\) -h g,
INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: sz MALT Mvmous & SPIRITUOUS '

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:
[0 RESTAURANT (Class LIIIILIV) E(RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI) 3 CLASS ALOUNGE (Class X)
[J HOTEL (Class LILIILIV) 0 HOTEL, FOOD or'rIONAL (Class I-A) (0 BED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
O GOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV) [0 TAVERN (Class IV) [0 QUALIFIED CATERING
{1 OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name: L() Business Name (D/B/A)
T Togormade Hospitaliy Tne | Horriane Restaoran
APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location:
Toayley Benani o foi /1941 | 29 Dock Squace
' : ! DOB: City/Town State Zip Code
Lonne Yuniyory ME 04044
Address Mailing Address
P06 Ror 1BOV P.0. Boy 101
City/Town State Zip Code City/Town State Zip Code
Lanne g \par Mt 04040 | Lenpdhuallgec & ME 0404,
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number
202 -9 -1\ 251-901-aitd |23 -9wt-alll 201 -9 - TS
Federal 1.D. # Seller Certificate #:
‘5%"2—7_\79\2\ or Sales Tax #:
Email Address: ) Website:
Please Print +a,~1\oc . \m.mv\.‘\-\ @ 5wu.\\ - on | waows. uen caneresraorant. (ow

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: /6/

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license:

ROOMS § \ A FOOD'$ 1373 ASS“ LIQUOR $ 150,917.%°
AR X i LR AN PR

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? ~ YES (O NO d
If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES d NO O

On Premise Application Rev. 12/2018 Replace 10/2018 Page 2 of 9






TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant Ta\! Lor %-U’“U\)ﬁ

Residence Address 29 lassel Syreel : PorNowed ! aA E’, 8462

Home Telephone Nurrgge;-cr 20 1-2Z28l~3F\2 7+ N
Name of Business Pruccicane Regravcounk C\_w-\'wrw\*& Hﬁs?‘\ﬂ\\\‘j/

Business Address (.0 - Box \SOD 29 Doc.\(—%qbwr&= \LQ““&”\WZAO%

Type of Business Beshaatan ) L.ouwa\ue,
Business Telephone Number 203 9L A

Nature of Special Amusement Live Musyve

Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?
Yes No X

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

Permit Fee: $ 50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |

acknowledge that | am familiar with the rules and requlations governing this
s (7&@ /
yal a )
/ applicdnt

F.0. Box 566, 6 ELm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470

D =







G
MEMO

To: Board of Selectmen

Fr: Laurie Smith, Town Manager

Re: FY 20 Capital Improvement Plan
Dt: January 18, 2019

Attached please find the five-year capital improvement plan for FY 20-24, We
began an annual CIP after I arrived as part of the budgeting process. It is
difficult to make major financial decision unless you are aware of what other
impacts you are likely to face in the short and long term. This will especially
prove important as we weigh some large capital projects in the next five years.

There are three major capital expenses {over $1.0 million) in the next five years.
These include the replacement of Cape Porpoise Pier, construction of a new
Town Hall, the replacement of a ladder truck, renovations or construction of a
fire station, and possible seawall reconstruction on Ocean Avenue.

Over the past couple of years we have seen a continued degradation to the
infrastructure under Cape Porpoise Pier. In FY 18 we budgeted funds to
perform geotechnical and survey work to better understand the best course of
action. In preparation for the FY 19 budget we have asked Baker Design
Consultants to develop a cost estimate for the necessary replacement and
repairs in Cape Porpoise. The current estimate is just shy of $1.5 million, and
we are currently looking at a construction in FY 21 in order to access State
grant funds.

Although it is a couple of years away, I can foresee that the current Town Hall
will need replacement. There is a lack of room for staff and there is no ability
to increase parking at the site.

We also are examining the current fire station locations and equipment usage.
As we scrutinize the future needs of the Fire Department we may find that
alternate locations and buildings are needed to meet the demands of future
service.

The Ocean Avenue Seawall project (near St. Anne’s) is a new item that we
began investigating this year. We plan to identify what repairs are needed and
will bring that to the Board later this year.

I look forward to discussing these projects with you on the 24th and await your
feedback.



%E
adjjod

%L
si21g

%E
u03EDIIFY PuE SHIed

%
any

%T
aJsenhbs yr0g

%9v
SyJoM DNgng

uwpy

juswitedaq Aq 0z Ad dID

%PE
INEMIISEM






00t'0S6°TS
v Ad

002's60'9S
€T M
0St'vET'STS
auning
009°vTE VS
T M

00v’6EL’TS ~_

M 009'6L5°TS
0Z A4

2iMing - 0Z A4 ue|d Juswanocadw) jeyde)






%9
000's6$
sayoed/bp|g

%l

005°6VLS
uawdinbg

%01
000'591$
ulwpy

fiobayen Aq 0Z Ad dID

%E9
aimonJysesju|






000'81 $ luawdinb3 81qed 3 euuajue 'uole|s eseq asejday

000G $ Jswdinby luawdinba oipey
0058t $ luewdinb3 3dd felubyany
000's $  Juawdinby Juauidinba oipey
005’81 $  luewdinbg 3dd Jaubyang
alld
00062 $ - $ - L J ¢ - $ 00s'92 S aienbg ¥20q - jejoyqns
000's52 3 sanioe/6pig umojumoqg J0) subis Buipuphess
005'9zZ ¢ amnonseyy| asenbs %o0Q J0 3pis |sap 10 juawoe|das yemepig
a1enbg ¥360
: s - s - s - $ 000'sE s - $ suopeduNWIWoY - [ejo)gns

000'SE $ sapoeybpig wo)sAg OYAH aoejday
suopeIIUNLWoY

ooo'oge $ 000's $ 000's00'r ¢ 00D'S $ 000'ss $ 000's? $ Uopensupwpy - jeyoyqns
000'002 % upy UoHeAIaSald SPICIAY
000'0E $ Juawdinb3 3j3iyaA sapa) 710z saeday
000's $ unupy uoljeasasald SpIoday
000'000'v  § sefiye/6pig UOJIMISUOY) (jBH UMO]
000's $ ulwpy uoilensasald spioday
000's $ unupy UolEAIaSald SPI0IaY
000's $ ulwpy uoleasasald spioasy
000'0S $ uiwpy waisg Juawabeuey juawnaog
000's $ uwpy uolleAIasald SpIoJay
000'0L $ ulwpy sishjeuy Jayep uonenjep
000'52 $ ulpy apesbidn aiemyog uaisip
00006 $ uiwpy ajepdn ueld amsusyaidwon
000'S $ uwpy sijoog Bunop map
0000 $ uipy IUBWSSasSY spaan Aupoed [ediouny
UOREASIUIUIPY

adA]

¢ Ad bC Ad 0Z Ad

weiboid Juswanoiduiy jeydes

£¢ Ad

ainyn4 ¥Z Ad juawypedag




006'696'¢ $ 005'c8S'} $ 00S'9eL ¢ oos'ec  $ oo0S'ly ¢ o0s'EZ ¢ ald - [ejojqns
000'006  $ Juswdinb3 (z¥0Z} 2102 Mau - gyo g auibug
000'0sZ % sanied/Gpig UOHEIS 2114 SIQ SAPIM
000'08 ¢ juswdinbg |00} anasal JnephH
00002 $ Juawdinb3 abeyp - Jojereuan
005"/ $ juswwdinbg aM - Jojerauag
000'006  § juawdinb3 6802 NI 20V1d3Y MM £Z aubu3
000'00¢  $ juswdinb3 8E0Z 8veiday 800Z MU gYD- | yue] soejdey
000'0s1  $ Juawdinb3 L£0Z NI 3OVTd3Y 9002 L1 penbg aoejday
000'8L $ Juawdinbg (820¢) 800Z MeN - 4O - 18jielysulbuspeog sjqejeyul pibiy
o00'082 Juswdinby (2202) (sp) swoed Ay vgOs
000'09 $ Juswdinby (9202) 051-d P104 GL0Z - | JeD evejday
000000 % saloed/Boig uone|s an4 abejip
000'005't uswdinbg 1202 80e|daY - 666| MaU §Y9 - H£ JeppeT adejday
00009 $ juswdinb3 (¢202) DWO 861 GL ysiig soeiday
006'8| $ Juawdinb3 Jdd 18iubyan4
000's $ Juswdinb3 wawdinba opey
000'8L $ uawdinb3 {€202) £00Z Mau - g9 - JajiesyauiBuapeog ajqeleyu) piby
000'GE9  § juawdinb3 £20Z NI 30V1d3Y Ad /661 - g} euibu3 aoejdey
000'09 $ uawdinbg OWS 0861 ¢ ysnig soe|dey
005'8) $ Juswdinb3 Jdd seybiyen4
000G $ Juawdinb3 Juawdinba oipey
005'8} $ Juawdinb3 3dd Jabyany
000's $ Juswidinb3 Juadinbs oipey

aJnjng bZ Ad €2 Ad Ze Ad 12 Ad 02 Ad adA) Juswpedag

weiboud yuswoanoiduwy jeyiden



000082 § 000 $ 000% $ 000°00s'Z $ 0005t  § 000%l
0o0'os ¢
o0 $
00000t  $
000' $
00000+  $
000' $
000' $
000'005Z ¢
000' $
ooo'+  $
000'
000'
ooo'ost ¢ - $ ooo'or  § oo0'cL  $ 000'0F & oO0'0P
000001  $
00009  $
ooo'or 3
0000+  $
0000y $
000'0€
000°01

ainn4 vZ Ad €CAd ¢C Ad LZ Ad

02 Ad

ainonljseliu)|
saoed/6pig

juawwdinby
safi|oe/5pig
sajoe/6pig
Juewdinbg
Juawdinby
sajoe4/6pig
Juswdinbg
saloed/6pig
Juawdinb3
sajljoe4/6pig

anjonlisesu|
uawdinb3
amjonJiseyu|
ainjonisesu)
saiy)ioe/6p|g
sailoe4/6p|g
saloe/6pig

adA|

Siald - |ero)qns
abpaiq aoueusUBK HEUA JUSWUIBADS

513|007 aoe|day

LIBYM JUBLULLIBAOS)

Jeog Ja)sewlogqieH
sdwind [an4

(¥202) syue) (en4 soeidey
Juawaoe|day I1SIOH | #
Juawaoe|day JSIoH Z#

Pays yeg pue Juswaoeiday Jaig
Juswade|day ISIoH £

suojid teoj4 jung

Juawaoe|dsy 1SIOH 7#
Juswaoe|day jeo(4

astodiod ade

srold

uoneaiday pue sysed - jejojgns

$5900Y jeog oyand

sng 910z 8oe|day

Juawdojaraq eI
Juswdojaaaq |ely

SPNOY SIUUB] 39RpPNSIY

yury Bunexs piingay pue ubiseq
Buissaipdo pjal4 suosiey

“Juswpedag

weliboud yuswonrosduy jejiden



000'viz
00022
000's€
00022
000's€

ainyn4

& & & & O

00162
008692

000'.¢

000'2€

vZ Ad

$

$
000'021
00005
00.'128

$ 0002L

$
00022

£C Ad

$

$

$

00zes  $

ooe'6zy  $

000'6cz  $
000k
00629
000'89€
000021

$ 000'.c  § o00%ce

$

0o0'2e  $
000's€

¢ Ad ¢ Ad

& &3 &% &

0001
000'SE
00006
009'285

$ 000'0S

000G}
000'6E

02 Ad

€ 5 2 B

&« &

aInjanysesuy
alnjonuyselpu|
uswdinb3
alnjoniselu|
alnanasesu|
alnjoniisel|
ainjonujsey|
juawdinbg
Juawdinbg
amnjoniseyy|
amjoniselu
Juawdinbg
Juawdinb3
juswdinb3
amjanjselu|
ainjonjsey|

Juawdinbg
Juswdinbg
juawdinbg
juawdinb3
Juawdinbg
justudinb3
Juawdinb3
Juawdinb3
Juswdinbg
juswedinbg

adA|

'SH[EMBPIS JNLISUCD pue Jieday
SpeOJ 19Mj5U023J pue Jieday
[euoliewsaiy z|1oz saeidsy
“SHIEMBPIS JON1SU0D pue Jleday
Speos jonisucoal pue Jeday
"SY|EMBPIS JONJISU00 pue Jeday
$peo) JonJjsucdal pue Jiedey
wapue| |euoneusaiu] y00z ade|day
05€4 P10 6002 a0e(dey
‘SY|EMBPIS JoNIISUOJ pue neday
SPEO) JOMUISU00a) pue Jieday
[Bucljewsaju| | 1.0z soejday

2894ar 2ely 7 5002 soejday

19buey pio4 9ooz eoeiday
'SY|EMBPIS JONIISUOD pue Jieday
SpEeo. JonHsuodal pue Jedsy

SYI0M dliqnd

82Jj04 - B0)qns
(z) Jestni) xxxg 2oeidey
Jssinig XXz soepday
(2) 19819 X7 20Bday
JasinID ¥XXZ aoejday
() 1881017 XXX B0E|dEy

J98INID XXX aoe|day
198INID XX XZ aoe|day
lasinig OyS eoe|day
SUONEIS YIOM § aae|day
Jasig g0z 2ejday

33]j0d

wetboud yuswanroiduwy jeyiden



000'000°
000'000'
000000

096°911'2
000'SE
00Z'16€
000091
0000}
£01'96
¥98'0pL
ZvZ'001
G601
00zZ'L6E
01'62
0EE' LIy
0006
0000}
ainyny

o & B

& o OO U 9 € ) O Y & ) & & O

00002
000'S

006'v62

be Ad

$
$
000'62S

$ 00L1pL

£¢ Ad

$
000'G2S
000°005

$ 00L'vLL

¢C Ad

$

$
00002
000'525
000'22

$ 006'h9

L2 Ad

& FF &

000'S
000°0€
000'¥5)
00002
000'00¢
000'28

009'v2L

0¢ A

& &F 0 6 & &

Uiwpy
saljioe/Bpig
anjonsselu)
amjonuseluy|

Juawdinb3
sanoed/bp|g
aInjonJjsely|

juawidinby
juswdinby
sallijioe/6pig

Juawdinb3
alnjongseu|
alnjanseluy

Juswdinb3

ainjonijsenu)
amjonnselu)

Juswdinbg
aInpanseny|
juawdinby
Juswdinbg
aInjanysel|
aInjanselu|
ainjannsely|
alnjanisel|
ainjanysenu|
anjoniseyu|
anjonnselu)
Juawdinb3
Juawidinbg

adA)

UOISIIA JSBMBU 0] |'G UOISIOA WOl YayoSs apelbdn
sjaulen) qe aoejday

B¢ uoliels dwnd 'py sepiim aoe|day

OL# uonels dwng asjodiod adeq asejday
5S3ld 19)|14 soe|day

s|aued apig Buipjing 1sodwon) neday

Z# uonels dwng sue sy aoeiday
Juswaoeday duing Japung

Juawdinbg qe aorday

Burpping wwpy ur soewINg soe(day

13pea ar $00z soe|dey

S3UIJBH (I9M 1M SSaj8A0T R YNws 9 adeday
G# Uolielg duing IS Uiey yinog soejdsy
Juswaoejday dwng Japuuc)

T EN T

s19afoid jeroads - jejojqns
UOllonISuUoIay peoy Jaid

uolienjeAd anuaAy UesdQ UG S[IBA 98

§jo8loid jeroodas

SYI0M 2lIqnd - jejoyqns
Jabuey pro4 gzoz soeidey
Speol jonssucaal pue Jedey

13peoT ar £10z soeiday
[euonewalu| GLOZ 8deiday

SpE0) JoTujsLoIal pue Jeday

SpEO JON1SU0I pue Jieday

SPE0) Jarujsucoal pue Jiedey
*SHIEMBPIS 1ONIISUOI pue Jeday
SpeO! JONKSU0) pue Jiedsy
‘SYEMBPIS 1onjsuo2 pue Jreday
SPEOJ JONJISU033! pue Neday

Jaduig 8urq 000G UeN) |00z soeidey
[euoleUIBY| | |OZ 8oBiday

weibo.id yuswanosduy jeyden



03v'vEL'8L §

000'st1‘8$
000'00LT ¢
(000°00¢ $
000'00€ $
00000 $
000'00€ $
000525 $
000'52S $
000'52S $
000525 %
000'625 $
000628 $
000005 $
00001 $
000’28 $
000'0¢ $
000005 $
000'0L $
000'0S $
000001 $
00000621 $
00'000's2L $
00068 $
000'12 $
ainjn

007'056'1$

000°5Z$

vZ Ad

002'660'9$ 009'vte'y $ OOp'EEV'L

000's25$

¢ Ad

000's20°'1$

¢Z Ad

000'225$

LZ Ad

$ 00925t

000'9€5$

0¢ A4

$

alnjonsselu
alnjonyselpu|
alnjannsesu)
anjannsel|
aInjonijseljul
ainjanisesu|
anjoniseyu|
anjoniseyy
ainjonysenu
amnjanyselu)
ainonyselu)
Juawdinb3
Juswdinbg
Juswdinbg
juswdinbg
Wwawdinby
sellfoe/6pig
juawdinb3
juawdinbg
juawdinby
awdinbg
wawdinb3
Juawdinb3

adA]

V101l ONVYHO

Jojemajsep - jejoyqns
SauIT Jamas Z/6) Sl g9 aoeiday

Ll vonels dwng ainjsed piaiexepm ase(dey
914 vonels dwnd unon uoibuyseps soejdey
G|# uonels duing aauq )loosald saejday

pLi uoiels duing (1sap) Aemybiy sbury aoeday
£ 1# uonels dwing auet sbury aoejday

Z1i uone)s dwngy Aemybiy sbury soeidey

L L uonelg duing "py sjiy aoeiday

B# UoNEIS dwng yaa1) Apped acejday

J# uoniers dwing ¥aa19) siequn | aoejday

o uonels dwnd "aay ueadQ aoe|dey

(2) sseid Ja)|14 soe|day

auer?) gooz aoejday

mold ynm pxy uo} | 900z aoeiday

13181 900g 2oeday

Zit Ssald 1914 soeiday

uwnjog Jouajup Buiping jsedwo?) seday

%onu| 9aIatag €10z aoeldey

Juswaoedey dwng Japuus

| 10 ZOL# Usalas sy Jaqny

| 102 LOL# uaa1as auy reqnH

(2) sdwng mo)4 |eixy aoejday

Jsxiy |eqisiswgng aoe|day

weiboid Juswaroiduy reyden



Road Capital Improvement Plan FY 20 - FY 29

Road
Road Name Length Soad 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
$ z Width
- _(in miles) I EE
N S BT A CACT AT PG L e SR S e i e 0.089 18 . $6,939
Arlington Street 0.176 20
Arundel Road - North Street to GRB 2.226 22 $212,110
~ Arundel Road - River Road to North Street | 0.503 _ 22
L= Atlantic Avenue 0.037 20 $5,600 .
R ik et b e B ailay! Counb i e | 0.189 20 | $16372 | -
: Bartlett Avenue 0.077 _ 20 $6.670
Beachwood Avenue 2.400 20 $207,900
Beacon Avenue 0.140 20 -
Belair Avenue | 0.111 18 $8,654 R
G Bellevue Avenue i 0.022 16 | $1.525
i ___ Bellewood Avenue 0.064 18 $4,990
Belvidere Avenue 0.116 18 $9,044
[LETTE L RipchiCoust o T ] 0.090 18 .
: Broadway Avenue ; 0.050 14 $3.032
Central Avenue 0.104 20
Chestnut Street 0.084 30
Church Street 0.128 26
_Clover Leaf Farm Road Al 0.097 16 R
] 0.226 18 . $17,620
Community House Way 0.100 18 $7,796
oE Crescent Avenue | 0.175 16 L $12128 |
- Cross Street 0.041 24 - $4,262
s Dorrance Road BRI 0.090 14 $5,457
DykeRoad 0.660 22
East Avenue 0.176 18 -
R __Edgewiood Avenue ] 0.116 18 89,044
0.084 16
Elm Street = 0.122 20 $10,600
AR e e iR held Ml Readi s T L n s T 0.300 20
0.146 18
Goose Rocks Road 4.000 _22
Grandview Avenue 0.133 22 $12,673
Gravelly Brook Road 0.700 18 $4,000 $4,000
Greene Street 0.125 24
Guinea Road - Biddeford Line to Whitten Hill Road 0.798 22 $76,039
Guinea Road - Goose Rocks Road to Whitten Hill Road 1.039 22
Haverhill Avenue 0.144 16 » ==
Hayward Avenue | 0.053 14 L S3214
0.246 20 N B
i = | o0.048 18 - [ 3742
Z £ S | 0.057 18 . $%.000
Josiah Curtis Lane 0.039 20 R o
Kings Highway - Batsons Creek to Sand Point Road. 1.657 24 . 886,123 $86,123
Colony Ave 0.151 20 I ——
Tighway - Sand Point Road to Little River |  0.180 22 . $23.600.
_____ Langsfor d ] 0.571 18
11111111 0.174 16
s ] : 0.220 16
i 0.634 24




Road Capital Improvement Plan FY 20 - FY 29

Road :
Road Name Length %ﬂﬁ 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 | 2028 2029
s . _(in miles) | 'Y .
ne § - North St 56 0.253 30 $35,700 |
Maine Street - Wildes District Road to School Street 0.340 22
Spruce Lane (Formerly Mapleview Avenue 0.163 20
. : 0.050 18 900 |
Vi 0.076 14
VI , 0.044 16 .
2.673 24 $415,100
1.680 24
_ i 0.424 18
~__ New Biddeford Road . 0.867 26
_ 1.420 24
Northwood Dri 0.698 18 o aipe
______ Norwood Lane T T N T 1 0.059 16 | 84089
Qak Ridge Road 1.669 22 $159,035
K & 0.170 16
Ocean Avenue - Chicks Creek Bridge to Kings Highway 0.449 24 $2,653,000
_Ocean Avenue - Kings Highway to Wamby 1.261 24
Ocean Avenue - Spring Street to Chicks Creek Bridge 0.520 22
Onmmb .Pé::m <<m=.:u to q.E&mem Oummw womm 0.930 22
i o 1.228 22  B117.013
OE Fort ><m==m . | 0.149 20
0.100 16
0.100 16
0.121 24 $12,578
0.644 22 [ 361365
0.125 18
0.100 20 R
i -|H..w.”wﬂ-.f| b ..mnoaﬂon Pﬁ;wmw. R e 0.090 18 § T
Wat=r0 ad i . 0.613 22
........... 0.070 20
; . I 1 1.400 24 $145,530 |
Sherwood Drive 0.100 20 $8,663
South Main Street 0.726 22 $69,179
South Street 0.068 18 $5,301
mm.o_._ﬁnm Rock Avenue 0.050 12
.En mnummﬁ EopsemmeaeTE]  0.151 28 $18,313
T e (e 0.248 24 . $25.780
0.978 22 $93,191
...... 0.131 22
0.248 20
0.058 30
mesbiisnn i ] 0.146 18
Creek F | 0.700 18 [ 854574
Union Street 0.089 20
émemmE m.mm_:.:.m WOmm i 0.200 18 $15,593
. 0.329 22 ~ $31.350
0.274 20
0.141 28
0.100 14

0.086 16




Road Capital Improvement Plan FY 20 - FY 29

Road Road
Road Name Lengt Width 2020
({in miles)
Whitten Hill Road 1.367 22
1.800 18
Wildwood Avenue 0.347 18
Willey Road 0.415 22 $39,500
Windemere Drive 0.100 18
0.120 20
Winter Harbor Road 0.600 22 $57,200
Woodlawn Avenue 0.200 20
Sidewalks and Paved Shoulders $90,000
Road Reconstruction and/or Paving $587,600
Total 48.166 $677,600

2021

$62,918
$368,066
$430,984

2022

$59,205
$429,846
$489,050

2023

$50,000
$521,743
$571,743

2024

$29,106
$265,800
$294,906

2025

$0
$182,346
$182,346

2026

$130,258

$10,395

$0
$391,200
$391,200

2027

$10,915
$100,242
$111,157

2028

$0
$98,103
$98,103

2029

$3,446,000



